

Wingate University Assistant Professor, Mathematics

Wingate is one of the fastest-growing independent universities in the state, serving more than 3,400 students on three campuses. We emphasize faith, knowledge, and a spirit of service in all our programs regardless of the field of study. At Wingate, we are committed to an inclusive and welcoming environment for working, learning, and living. As an equal employment opportunity employer, we respect each individual and support the diverse cultures, perspectives, skills, and experiences within our workforce. Wingate's main campus is located on 540 acres of beautiful landscape and is only 25 minutes from the Charlotte metropolitan area. Learn more at www.wingate.edu.

Position Title: Assistant Professor, Mathematics **Position Location:** Wingate Main Campus

Wingate University's Department of Mathematics invites applications for a security track Assistant or Associate Professor position to begin in August 2023.

Duties and Responsibilities:

The candidate will be expected to effectively teach a variety of Mathematics courses at the undergraduate level. The Department encourages applications from all areas of mathematics with a preference given to Applied Mathematics, Statistics, or Data Analytics. Normal teaching load is 12 contact hours each semester on a nine-month security eligible contract. Additional expectations include scholarship and service to the University and profession.

- Regular, predictable attendance on campus
- Alignment with University mission, vision, and strategic roadmap
- Other job duties/responsibilities may be assigned

Qualifications and Experience:

A strong commitment to excellent teaching is essential. A Ph.D. is required for the Assistant Professor position. Candidates who are ABD would be hired at the Instructor rank and moved to Assistant Professor after successful completion of the Ph.D. Commitment to actively support and advance DEI initiatives.

To apply, submit the following to Dr. Kaitlyn Niedzielski, Search Committee Chair at K.niedzielski@wingate.edu and Human Resources at careers@wingate.edu

- 1) A letter of application with documented professional experience and reasons for interest in the position,
- 2) Current curriculum vitae
- 3) Names and full contact information including email addresses for three professional references,
- 4) Unofficial transcripts, and
- 5) A teaching philosophy that includes a statement of principles and vision regarding matters of campus inclusion and equity.

Official review of candidates will begin immediately and continue until the position is filled. We will have a table at the Employment Center at the Joint Mathematics Meetings in January 2023, so please let us know if you will be attending.

Wingate University abides by all federal and state laws prohibiting employment discrimination solely on the basis of a person's race, color, creed, national origin, religion, age (over 40), sex, marital status or physical handicap, except where a reasonable, bona fide occupational qualification exists. Wingate University is committed to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act and its amendments. Wingate University expressly prohibits any form of workplace harassment based on race, color, religion, gender, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, national origin, age, genetic information, disability or veteran status. At this time, we are currently seeking candidates with legal authorization to work in the U.S.